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DATE: December 14, 2011
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Lisa Ray, Administrative Assistant, Division of Economic chulation%

RE: Docket No. 110254-WS, Initiation of show cause proceedings against Four Points
Utility Corporation in Polk County for violation of Commission rules and
regulations as outlined in the Florida Public Service Commission's management
audit for Four Points Utility Corporation and Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation

issued June 2011.

Attached is an e-mail to Tom Walden from Daniela Sloan for inclusion in the docket file
for the above referenced docket. Please make sure this does not go in the correspondence side of

the docket.
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FW: Four Points Utilities Page 1 of 1

From: Tom Walden

Sent:  Thursday, December 08, 2011 2:16 PM
To: Lisa Ray

Subject: FW: Four Points Utilities

Please see that this e-mail is placed in the docket file as a filing (not on the correspondence side) in
Docket No. 110254-WS - [nitiation of show cause proceedings against Four Points Utility Corporation in

Polk County.
The Bimini Bay stuff | sent earlier also should be placed a filings and not on the correspondence side.

From: Owen_Devine@doh.state.fl.us [mailto:Owen_Devine@doh.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 7:31 AM

To: dmeadows@islandhideaway.net; btreanor@islandhideaway.net; avido@isfandhideaway.net
Cc: Donald_Ehlenbeck@doh.state.fl.us; Ronald_Stadelbacher@doh.state.fl.us; Tom Walden;
MarkLowenstine@polk-county.net; Daniela_Sloan@doh. state.fl.us

Subject: FW: Four Points Utilities

Mr. Meadows,

FYI and action

Owes Devisee
Environmurnital Specialint [l

Polk County Health Department
Environmental Engineering Division
2090 East Clower Street

Bartow, FL 33830-6741

{863) 519-8330 Ext. 12151
Owen_Devine@doh.state fl.us

From:: Sloan, Daniela

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 12:29 PM
To: Devine, Owen F

Subject: Four Points Utilities

Owen,

This sampling plan is also missing the signature and date. Furthermore, on page 2, the 255 connections
are listed as "point of entry devices" and on page 3 they are called "BF -brass faucets”. They cannot be
both, one option needs to be chosen.

Daniela
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